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OHM Remediation

== Services Corp.

_— A Subsidiary of OHM Corporation

March 13, 1997

Ms. Kate Landman

Atlantic Division Code 18232

Naval Facilities Engineering Command
1510 Gilbert Street

Norfolk, VA 23511-2699

Re:  Work Plan Submittal
Camp Geiger Biocell
Contract N62470-93-D-3032; Delivery Order 0115
MCB Camp Lejeune, NC

Dear Ms. Landman:

Submitted for your review and approval is the attached Work Plan and Permit Application for
Land Treatment of Petroleum Contaminated Soils at Camp Geiger, MCB Camp Lejeune, N.C.
This plan has been devised to conform with the request for Quotation, our proposal and Permit
No. SR0800066 received from the state of North Carolina on February 28, 1997.

We have provided copies of this Draft Work Plan to the individuals listed below for review and

~.comment. Please forward all review comments to my attention for receipt by March27, 1997
thereby enabling us to schedule the Preconstruction Meeting on April 1, 1997 and immediately
proceed with the construction of the cell. Thanks in advancé for you cooperation.

Very truly yours,
OHM Remediation Services, Inc.

James A. Dunn, Jr., P.E.
Senior Project Manager

Attachment

5335 Triangle Parkway, Suite 450 ] Norcross, Georgia 30092 ] 770-729-3900
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Neal Paul - IRD/EMD w/enclosures
Brent Rowse - ROICC w/enclosures

~ Matt Bartman - Baker Environmental w/enclosures

Dave Lown - NCDEHNR w/enclosures

John Franz - OHM w/enclosures

Jerry Haste - NAVFACENGCOM w/enclosures
Gena Townsend - EPA Region IV w/enclosures
OHM Project File/18943 w/enclosures

Dwayne Currie - OHM w/enclosures

Greg Gilles - OHM w/enclosures

Jim Whedbee - Stone & Webster w/enclosures
Randy Smith *- OHM w/enclosures (5)



